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TO: Patti McLauchlin, City Manager
FROM: Chief Sean T. Brandenbu ] 6
DATE: June 7, 2022

RE: Executive Summary — State Forfeiture donation to Wesley House Family Services

Action:

The Key West Police Department intends to donate $3,000.00 from State Forfeiture Funds to Wesley
House Family Services. This request complies with the requirements of Florida Statute Section
932.7055. This donation will help Wesley House Family Services in their crime prevention services and
training.

Background:

Children in foster care are frequently the victims of crime. Their limited possession, often the only link
to their past, are frequently unsecured. The older children need to secure their method of transportation,
which is their lifeline to getting to school and work. Wesley House Family Services has a wide range of
crime prevention services and are constantly incorporating enhancements to the program. These
enhancements include additional training for the staff, who are in the forefront of the crisis and are
entering a family’s home for the first time.

Financial Impact:

The requested funds will come from the departments State Law Enforcement Officer Trust Fund (172-
2111-521-8200),

Recommendation:

Approve the request to donate $3.000.00 to Wesley House Family Services.

-z RespecT - INTEGRITY - FAIRNESS - SERVICE N

j - I e e e — '?01_'1.62._,"?‘
Key West Police Department 1604 N. Rooseveit Bivd. Key West, FL 33040 (305) 809-1111 L,'"‘-".---—-’\

= w FLA ¥

cityofkeywest-fl.gov Nt




